

TYPE OF COMPLAINT	AGENCY TO CONTACT
Attorney Misconduct	<i>Office of Attorney Ethics</i> www.judiciary.state.nj.us/oe/index.htm
Bank and Financial Institution Fraud/Money Laundering	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov www.fbi.gov
Bankruptcy Fraud	<i>U.S. Secret Service</i> www.secretservice.gov <i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov www.fbi.gov
Business Misconduct	<i>Better Business Bureau of New Jersey</i> www.newjersey.bbb.org <i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov www.fbi.gov
Child Pornography and Child Exploitation	<i>Immigration and Customs Enforcement(ICE)</i> www.ice.gov <i>National Center for Missing and Exploited Children</i> www.missingkids.com
Child Support Enforcement	<i>Office of the Attorney General</i> www.state.nj.us/lps/
Civil Rights Abuses	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov www.fbi.gov
Civil Rights Complaints	<i>United States Attorney's Office</i> <i>District of New Jersey</i> www.justice.gov/usao/nj/files/civilrightscomplaint http://www.justice.gov/crt
Computer Crimes	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov www.fbi.gov
Consumer Complaints	<i>State Division of Consumer Affairs</i> www.njconsumeraffairs.gov
Consumer Fraud	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov <i>New Jersey Attorney General's Office</i>

Counterfeiting (Currency)	www.nj.gov/oag U.S. Secret Service www.secretservice.gov
Credit Card Fraud	U.S. Secret Service www.secretservice.gov
Customs	Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) www.ice.gov
Drugs and Narcotics	Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) www.justice.gov/dea
Education	Department of Education (DOE) http://www.ed.gov/
Elder Abuse and Exploitation	http://www.justice.gov/elderjustice Equal Employment Opportunity Commission www.eeoc.gov/
Employment	U.S. Attorney's Office http://www.justice.gov/usao/nj/civilrights/enforcement2.html FBI Newark http://newark.fbi.gov
Environmental Crime	EPA www.epa.gov
Firearms, Explosives and Arson	ATF www.atf.gov
Fraud	FBI Newark http://newark.fbi.gov
Fugitives	United States Marshal Service www.usmarshals.gov Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) www.atf.gov
Gang Activity	FBI Newark http://newark.fbi.gov U.S. Attorney's Office http://www.justice.gov/usao/nj/civilrights/enforcement2.html
Hate Crimes	FBI Newark http://newark.fbi.gov
Human Trafficking	FBI Newark http://newark.fbi.gov
Immigration Crime	ICE Enforcement www.ice.gov

	<i>Department of Homeland Security</i> www.dhs.gov
Internet Fraud	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov
Judicial Misconduct	<i>Office of Circuit Executives</i> www.ca3.uscourts.gov
Judicial Matters (Federal in New Jersey)	<i>United States District Court</i> www.njd.uscourts.gov
Labor/Employment/Retirement	<i>Department of Labor (OIG)</i> www.oig.dol.gov
Law Enforcement Misconduct	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov
Medicare Fraud and Private Insurance Health Care Fraud	<i>Department of Health and Human Service</i> www.hhs.gov
	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov
Narcotics	<i>DEA</i> www.dea.gov <i>ICE Enforcement</i> www.ice.gov
Organized Crime	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov
Other Fraud on Government	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov <i>Dept. Of State, Bureau Diplomatic Security</i> www.state.gov
Passport and Visa Fraud	<i>ICE Enforcement</i> www.ice.gov
Postal Crimes	<i>Postal Inspection Service (USPIS)</i> https://postalinspectors.uspis.gov <i>U.S. Attorney's Office</i> http://www.justice.gov/usao/nj/civilrightsenforcement2.html
Prisoner Abuse	<i>U.S. Dept. Of Justice</i> www.usdoj.gov
Prisoner Locator (Federal)	<i>Bureau of Prisons</i> www.bop.gov
Public Corruption	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov

	<i>Federal Inspectors General</i> www.ignet.gov
Public Housing/Public Assisted Housing	<i>U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)</i> www.hud.gov
Social Security Fraud	<i>Social Security Administration – Office of Inspector General (SSA/OIG)</i> www.ssa.gov/oig
Stalking	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov
Tax Fraud	<i>IRS</i> www.irs.gov
Telemarketing Fraud	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov
Terrorism and National Security	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov
Threats Against U.S. Presidents and Others	<i>Secret Service</i> www.treas.gov/uss
Veteran’s Affairs Violations	<i>U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs – Office of Inspector General (VA/OIG)</i> www.va.gov/oig
Violent Crime	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov
Voter Fraud	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov
White Collar Crimes	<i>FBI Newark</i> http://newark.fbi.gov